Henry, Molly FIN:EX
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From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Cc: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Consultation (FIN) OOP-2018-87494 (2 pages) Due: January 7, 2019

s.13

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Consultation (FIN) OOP-2018-87494 (2 pages) Due: January 7, 2019

Hi Molly,
We've received the attached email consult. As you know the material best, would you recommend any severing?

Thanks,
Robyn

From: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Sent: December 28, 2018 7:37 AM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; FOI Coordinator FIN:EX <FOI.Coordinator@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Consultation (FIN) OOP-2018-87494 (2 pages) Due: January 7, 2019

Hi Kelly,

Please see attached 2-page consult due back January 7, 2018. If vou identify harms, please clearly identify
them on the redline. If you identify no harms, please respond to this email 1o say “no harms.”

Please provide ADM or equivalent approval on the harms assessment.

Thank you,

Darlene Grieve | FOI Analyst

FOI & Correspondence Unit | Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Finance

FIN FOI SharePoint site | phone 250-952-1509 | email darlene.grieve@gov.bc.ca

4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error please notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the e-mail or the information it contains is strictly
forbidden.

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Sent: December 20, 2018 12:41 PM
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To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX <FOl.Coordinator@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Consultation (FIN) OOP-2018-87494 (2 pages) Due: January 9, 2019

Hello,

The Office of the Premier received this FOI request from a/an Political Party:
Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments - sent
from Mira Oreck. (Date Range for Record Search: From 06/01/2018 To 06/30/2018)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you need help
determining harms, please see the attached harms assessment or contact me directly.

Your program area’s response is due January 9, 2019,
IAO may take one to two business days to apply any severing.
Your executive sign off response is due January 9, 2019.

If you are not able to respond by this date, we are required to continue processing this file without your recommendations.

1.  Ministry Program Harms Assessment:

Please indicate which applies:
1 There are no harms in these records. They can be released in full.
= There are harms in releasing all of these records. They should be withheld in their entirety.
3. There are harms in portions of the records. Please give details so that IAO can apply the appropriate
sections of FOIPPA. Please feel free to write directly on the attached records and send back to IAO. If you are
unsure of why it is harmful please call the IAO to discuss the appropriate severing.

Program Area Approval Authority:
Name, Title, Program

2. 1AO's review of harms assessment and recommendations on release

Comments/Recommendations:
IAO will assess the program area’s harms and recommend full release, withhold in its entirety or partial release.

3.  Ministry Executive approval for release

Comments/Recommendations:

Please indicate which applies:
1.  Approved for release with no changes.
2. Approved for release with the following changes... (insert changes).
3. Not approved for release and why.

Ministry Executive (Delegated Signoff):
Name, Title

Note that all general FOI request records that are released to an applicant should be published on the Open Information
website unless the exemption criteria apply. The exemption criteria can be found on page 11 of the Open Information and
Open Data Policy. Consultations from outside provincial public bodies are not published on the Open Information website.

Exercise of Discretion:
The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA) contains both mandatory and discretionary exceptions to
disclosure. Sections 13 to 20 are the discretionary exceptions. Where Information Access Operations (IAO) has advised the
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head that a discretionary exception may apply, it is important that the head consider the possibility of releasing the
information despite the fact that an exception may apply.

Factors relevant to the exercise of discretion include:
@ the general purposes of the legislation: public bodies should make information available to the public; individuals

should have access to personal information about themselves;

the wording of the discretionary exception and the interests which the section attempts to balance;

whether the individual’s request could be satisfied by severing the record and by providing the applicant

with as much information as is reasonably practicable;

the historical practice of the public body with respect to the release of similar types of documents;

the nature of the record and the extent to which the document is significant and/or sensitive to the public body;

whether the disclosure of the information will increase public confidence in the operation of the public body;

the age of the record;

whether there is a sympathetic or compelling need to release materials;

whether previous orders of the Commissioner have ruled that similar types of records or information should or
should not be subject to disclosure; and

when the policy advice exception is claimed, whether the decision to which the advice or recommendations relates
has already been made.

Thank you,

Katie Grieve | FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph: 778 698-4887 | e: Katie.Grieve@gov.bc.ca| m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 3:39 PM
To: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: update on Women Deliver?

Mira is in discussion with a number of folks connected to Women Deliver, and the PS will be meeting with some of the
organizers in January. Mira is also going to connect with CoV. Once she’d confirmed more details we will come in to
support, but it's with the PO for now. Please let me know if you hear anything else from CoV.

From: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: update on Women Deliver?

Pulling a report together for Sarah.

Do you have any update on your convo with Mira re: WOMEN DELIVER?

| did have a preliminary convo with CoV communications.

They are doing a CULTURE NIGHT street party next door to the conf venue in Jack Poole Plaza one night. CoV
is a participating sponsor. They paid $50k for this level of event sponsorship.

They are having a meeting on January 8th, and will have more information following that.

cheers

Carolyn
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX
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From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 12:05 PM
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Post Budget Speeches

Hi Rick — There are only a handful at the moment. I'll compile them the first week of January and get them to you.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly
FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Post Budget Speeches

Hi All,

I hope you're about to, or have already started a nice break. No need to reply to this urgently, but | am trying to put
together a calendar for the post budget time, and obviously a major part of that will be the handful of major speeches
that the Premier or Minister James will deliver to Chambers and Boards of Trade and other key groups around the
province.

How many of those requests are there at the moment? I'd like to have a clear list, and once we confirm which ones the
Minister will do and which ones the Premier will do we can see if we need to find other Ministers to do other ones. I'd
also like to confirm the dates for the major ones ASAP as | want to build a calendar of other announcements and
reannouncements for the post budget weeks.

Let me know, and happy holidays,
Thanks
Rick

Rick Devereux
Director of Events | Government Communications and Public Engagement
rick.devereux@gov.bc.ca | 250-812-1207
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX__
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From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 10:22 AM
To: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: invitation to speak: PS DEAN

Thanks Carolyn, I'll get back to you on this one.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 3:20 PM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: invitation to speak: PS DEAN

INVITATION TO SPEAK
Requestor: Visual Effects Society - Women in Media event

Date: Feb. 10, 2019
Focus: Women in Tech

Location: Vancouver

RECOMMENDATION:

Of interest, but requires further investigation.
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| recommend seeking counsel on this matter before proceeding.

From: sue rowes.22

Sent: November 28, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Shauna Bryan <sbryan@imageworks.com>

Subject: Re: Connecting the DOTs

Hi Carla,

I hope this email finds you well. My name is Sue Rowe, Visual Effects Supervisor at Sony Pictures Imageworks and Board
Secretary of the Visual Effects Society's Vancouver Section. We were introduced a few weeks ago by Erika Borgerson
from Connecting the Dots. As requested here is more information about the Women in tech/media event.

| am reaching out on behalf of The VES to invite MLA Mitzi Dean to be our closing speaker at our Women in Media event
on February 10th, 2019 at the Emily Carr University of Art + Design in Vancouver. Attached please find a formal
invitation to Ms. Dean, as well as a document which further outlines the details of the event.

Please let myself or Shauna Bryan (copied) know if Ms. Dean would like to set up a call to further discuss.

Thank you in advance, and | look forward to hearing from you.

Best,

Sue Rowe
Secretary of the Visual Effects Society, Vancouver Section

Sue Rowe, VFX Supervisor. S-22
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Henry, MoIILFIN:EX
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From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 10:11 AM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: REFERRING Re: Vancouver - Week of January 14

Thanks Chris, I'm working with them to schedule a meeting.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: REFERRING Re: Vancouver - Week of January 14

Hello Molly,

We would like to bring the request below to the attention of PS Dean for her information and consideration
only.

For your information we have sent regrets on behalf of the Premier and noted that we would be forwarded the
request to PS Dean.

Thank you kindly for reviewing this invite with MLA Dean at your earliest convenience.

Cheers,

Chris

Christine McLaren, Scheduling Officer
Ofttice of the Premier
250-387-1806

From: Masha Devoe <mdevoe @womendeliver.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 8:24 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kelli Farr <kfarr@womendeliver.org>; Evelyne Guindon <eGuindon@womendeliver.org>
Subject: RE: Vancouver - Week of January 14

Dear Mira,
| hope this note finds you well!

Following up on the below to see if we could work together on setting up a meeting with the Premier? Looking forward to
hearing from you.
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Kind regards,
Masha

MASHA DEVOE, MPH
MANAGER, OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

MOBILE +1 347 602 0474
SKYPE mydevoe
TWITTER @MashaDevoe

588 Broadway, Suite 905, New York, NY 10012
WEB womendeliver.org

WOMEN DELIVER
f¥no

From: Evelyne Guindon <eGuindon@womendeliver.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 5:32 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Masha Devoe <mdevoe@womendeliver.org>; Kelli Farr <kfarr@womendeliver.org>
Subject: RE: Vancouver - Week of January 14

Hi Mira — just checking in. January is getting closer.. hope life is treating you well. We're firming up the schedule. Any
insights on a meeting with the Premier or Parliamentary Secretary Dean? I’'m copying in Masha Devoe who will
accompany Katja and I. Masha is the Senior Manager for the Office of the President of Women Deliver and in that role,
will be managing the very full schedule.

I look forward to connecting soon. The conference is taking shape and we are so thrilled with the progress.

Warmly
Evelyne

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mlira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Evelyne Guindon <eGuindon@womendeliver.org>

Cc: Masha Devoe <mdevoe@womendeliver.org>; Kelli Farr <kfarr@womendeliver.org>
Subject: RE: Vancouver - Week of January 14

Hi Evelyne,
Thanks very much for the note. I'm so glad to hear that all continues to go well.
I will check on the Premiers schedule that week and get back to you soon.

Many thanks,
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Mira

From: Evelyne Guindon <eGuindon@womendeliver.org>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Masha Devoe <mdevoe@womendeliver.org>; Kelli Farr <kfarr@womendeliver.org>
Subject: Vancouver - Week of January 14

Dear Mira,

Hope all is well and that you are even perhaps counting the days to the Women Deliver 2019 conference (209 days to be
precise)!

I’'m writing to confirm that Katja and | along with several colleagues, including Kelli Farr, Conference Manager, will be in
Vancouver the week of January 14™. The schedule is still taking shape but we will be meeting with members of the
Indigenous Advisory Circle; the great leaders organizing the Indigenous pre-conference; stakeholders in BC who are
mobilizing in advance so we can give them a lift and much more. I'll fill you in once details are set.

A very important opportunity is to touch base with the Premier if it is feasible during that week. It would be good to
have a face to face meeting to provide an update on how the conference is shaping up. Let me know if this is feasible.
I've copied in Masha Devoe who manages Katja Iversen’s office and will be supporting the development of this
schedule. Let us know your thoughts on key stakeholders we should meet if you have any recommendations. In the
meantime, | look forward to hearing from you and to seeing you again early in the new year.

Warmly
Evelyne

Evelyne Guindon

Managing Director, External Relations
Women Deliver

588 Broadway Suite 905

New York, NY 10012 USA

Cell: +1 613 808 2764

Skype: eguindon@6820

Email: eguindon@womendeliver.org
www.womendeliver.org

WOMEN
DELIVER
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX
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From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 9:43 AM
To: ‘Michelle Tice'
Subject: RE: Thank you

Hi Michelle — How about Jan 9" at 10am?

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Michelle Tice <Tice@familyservices.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 6:42 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Julia Staub-French <jsFrench@familyservices.bc.ca>; Kathy McLellan <McLellan@familyservices.bc.ca>; Navaz
Daruwalla <daruwalla@familyservices.bc.ca>

Subject: Thank you

Molly,

It was so great to have you, Parliamentary Secretary Dean and Bowinn Ma meet with some of the families we work with
through both our Proud2Be conference and weekly therapeutic groups for parents and youth. | hope you all found the
discussions insightful and helpful for your planning. | know the families really appreciated your desire to learn more
about their challenges and needs.

In terms of the current programming we offer to support these families, we have the following services available:

Our Be Yourself drop-in group for youth and our Parenting gender-diverse youth drop in group for parents are both free
weekly gatherings to provide a safe and welcoming space for LGBTQ2+ youth and parents to connect, share their
experiences and resources and build resiliency. These groups are facilitated by Masters-level counsellors and serve not
just families from the North Shore, but from other communities across the Lower Mainland as well. There are no other
resources of this kind on the North Shore.

Our Proud2Be conference, as you know, is an annual conference we host, in partnership with West Vancouver Youth
Services. It has been held for the past five years in October and brings together parents, youth and professionals from
across the province to celebrate and strengthen our diverse LGBTQ2S+, gender non-conforming and allied
community. Itis the only conference of its kind in B.C.

Clinical Counselling support from our Masters-level counsellors to transgender children, youth, adults and their families
in our community. In many cases these services are offered at a low-fee or no-cost to ensure low-barrier access to
services.

I' would love to set up a follow up call with you in early January to discuss your experience at the informal meeting we
held with families on December 15th to share their experiences with you. Let me know if January 9th or 10th might
work for you, and if so, what a preferred time to reach you might be. In the meantime, please let me know if you have
any further questions.

11

Page 11 of 58 FIN-2019-93490



Thank you very much for taking the time out of your busy schedules to meet with us last weekend.
All the best for the holidays,

Michelle

Michelle Tice, Director, Communications & Government Relations

- Family Services of the North Shore
Famlly Suite 203 - 1111 Lonsdale Avenue
SerVICQS North Vancouver, BC VIM 2H4
NORTH SHORE Phone 604-988-5281 Fax 604-988-3961

Changing lives together :
www.familyservices.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and is intended only for the addressee. Any
unauthorized use or disclosure is strictly prohibited. Disclosure of this e-mail to anyone other than the intended addressee does not
constitute waiver of privilege. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately and delete this. Thank
you for your cooperation.

4 please consider the environment before printing this email
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Hen:z, Mollz FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: RE: HEADS UP - FW: Bill 57 - Mitzi we are counting on you to stop this flawed initiative

Hey Derrick — Yes, we would appreciate you responding on our behalf.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: HEADS UP - FW: Bill 57 - Mitzi we are counting on you to stop this flawed initiative

See attached and below —
Can you let us know if Mitzi would like to respond, or if she would like us to respond?

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Smith, George AG:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: HEADS UP - FW: Bill 57 - Mitzi we are counting on you to stop this flawed initiative

From: Diane Turner [mailto:dturner@kelliher-turner.com]
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX

Cc: Minister, AG AG:EX; Murray.Rankin@parl.gc.ca; mkresivo@ahbl.ca; dlawton@carlaw.ca; Cheema, Pinder K AG:EX;
s.22 dunn@mhmlaw.org; smcphee@rir-law.com; porteous@endingviolence.org;

exec@westcoastleaf.org; knordlinger@agdnlaw.ca; clewis@Imfamilylaw.com; kklehal@Ilehallaw.com;

ian.burns@lexisnexis.ca; leena@ylaw.ca
Subject: Bill 57 - Mitzi we are counting on you to stop this flawed initiative

13
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KELLIHER & TURNER

BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS
Steven M. Kelliher* Declan C. Redman Diane I. Turner, Q.C.
skiakellther-rurner com drakellther-rarner com drarnerakelliher-turner.com
warw kelliber-rurmer com
December 3, 2018
Mitzi Dean MLA
104-1497 Admirals Road, Via Email: mitzi.dean.MLA@leg.bc.ca

Victoria, BC V9A 2P8

Dear Ms. Dean:

Re: BILL 57 - GENDER-BASED ANALYSIS

I am writing to you in your capacity as the Parliamentary Secretary for Gender
Equity on the assumption that role entails ensuring that gender equity is reflected
not only in government budgets, policies and programs, but also in the legislation it
passes. I must first commend your tireless efforts and interest in the challenges that
confront your constituents. What follows is not a criticism of you personally, but a
recognition of the flawed milieu in which you are compelled to function; one which
has failed to acknowledge the necessity for vigilance in the protection of human

rights.

The drafting of Bill 57 and the consultation paper that spurred its production do not
appear to have engaged a gender-based analysis. There are many familiar with the
practice of family law who believe that the rights and lives of women and children
will be negatively affected by this initiative. This letter was undertaken late last
week in hopes of urging you, as the Parliamentary Secretary, to declare the need for
scrutiny of this legislation from a gender equity perspective, before it progressed. It
was surprising to find that a controversial Bill introduced on November 19, has,
despite repeated calls for consultation, already received Royal Assent.

On the morning of November 19th you spoke passionately about the social cost of
failing to ensure that women achieve equality. You outlined enhanced support for
women and children affected by violence, but by the afternoon session that pledge
was seemingly forgotten by your colleagues. Women and children cannot find safety
when their interests are ineffectively legally represented and as you know, they are
particularly at risk during divorce and separation.

It was incumbent on the government to consider the arguments of those who feel

these proposed measures are harmful to the pursuit of equal status for women in
society. The Government of British Columbia must act as the guardian of the rights

14
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KELLIHER & TURNER

BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS
Steven M. Kelliher* Declan C. Redman Diane I. Turner, Q.C.
sk akelliber-nurner com drizkelliher-rurner com drurner gkelliber-tumer com

warw kallther-numer com

of all citizens, before expanding the privileges of the Law Society of British
Columbia. In particular, adding the following section to the Legal Profession Act
without the capacity to ensure the protection of the rights of women and children, is
an abdication of governmental responsibility.

Licensed paralegals
15.1 The benchers may make rules establishing the scope of practice within
the practice of law of licensed paralegals or a class of licensed paralegals.

There are many who believe the above section should have been express in stating
that paralegals cannot engage in certain aspects of family law, particularly when
constitutional protections of the participants will be engaged. The Attorney General
instead has seen fit to ensure legislatively that the lawyers of this province have no
say in the scope of practice for alternate legal providers. The practice of family law is
not only an exercise in procedural navigation, it requires broad knowledge of
current substantive law.

In the course of the practice of law I have witnessed countless examples of gender
bias: the categorization of ‘major crime’ as excluding cases of sexual violence against
women and children (cases prosecuted largely by women): the repeated thwarting
of an effort to advance a policy that named domestic violence for what it entailed,
violence against women perpetrated by their intimate partners; the description of
anti-violence organizations as ‘special interest groups’; funding cuts to victim based
advocacy groups, including VAWIR community coordination committees and sexual
assault centres; a pathetically funded system of legal aid for child protection and
family law cases and among many other trends, a disturbing opinion on the part of
many law students and members of the Bar, that family law is an undesirable area of
practice, some expressing it is a domain best left to female practitioners.

That disquieting and persistent attitude has now been be formalized, both by the
Law Society of BC and this Government. The Attorney General Statute Amendments
Act has attacked many in the base of support upon which it relies to retain its
authority. It is alarming that BC is engaged in a headlong rush to further
disenfranchise those whom this government was expected to defend, particularly
those facing unique challenges. What structure will support a paralegal in serving
indigenous women or those with special needs stemming from disability or
immigration complications who are now served by committed, largely female,
family lawyers?

The issues are complex and have been glossed over in debate. Attached please find

two submissions to the Law Society Working Group on Alternate Legal Service
Providers, which clearly outline significant and pressing concerns. The Alternate
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KELLIHER & TURNER

BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS
Steven M, Kelliher* Declan C. Redman Diane I. Turner, Q.C.
skiakelliher-rurner com driakelliher-rarner com drurer@kelliber-tumer.com
waw kelliher-tumer com

Legal Service Provider Working Group consultation paper is also attached for your
convenience. You will see, for example, of the stated 70% of people who do not
access a family lawyer, there is no assessment of the percentage that are women. In
addition, despite the Law Society’s concern about retaining women in the practice of
law, there is no indication or analysis of how many women that practice family law
will be negatively impacted by this initiative.

It is apparent that the interests of women and children are being disregarded yet
again in the press to save the justice system the expense and aggravation of dealing
with unrepresented litigants and the government the money that would be required
for an adequately funded family legal aid system.

The laudable goal of providing ‘access to justice’ can only be achieved with a proper
analysis of the potential impact of these measures on women's lives. I regret that the
dismay felt by countless women, after so many years of working toward substantive
equality, cannot adequately be conveyed in a letter. I urge you to continue your
efforts to contribute to that struggle and to address the hypocrisy which underlies
this ‘access to justice’ initiative, There are many ready to offer their assistance to you
in that regard should you choose to rely on them.

Yours sincerely,

Diane L. Turner
cc:
The Honourable David Eby, Q.C. Attorney General, via email: AG.minister@gov.bc.ca

The Honourable Murray Rankin, Q.C. Member of Parliament, via email:
Murray.Rankin@parl.gc.ca

Miriam Kresivo, Q.C. Chair of the Alternate Legal Service Providers Working Group,
President, BC Law Society, via email: mkresivo@ahbl.ca

Dean Lawton, Q.C. Bencher, via email: dlawton@carlaw.ca

Pinder Cheema, Q.C. Bencher, via email: Pinder.cheema@gov.bc.ca
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KELLIHER & TURNER

BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS
Steven M. Kelliher* Declan C. Redman Diane I. Turner, Q.C.
skgkelliher-turner com driakellther-turner com drurner g kellther-rarner. com
warw kellibec-nuner com

The Honourable Donna Martinson, Q.C. LLM retired Justice of the BC Supreme Court,
Research Associate Peter A. Allard School of Law, Centre for Feminist Legal Studies,
Adjunct Professor of Simon Fraser, School of Criminology, FREDA Centre on

research of Violence against Women & Children, via email:
§.22

Angela Dunn and Stephen McPhee, Q.C. Co-Chairs CBABC Family Law Working
group, via email: dunn@mhmlaw.org and smcphee@rir-law.com

Tracy Porteous, Executive Director, Ending Violence Association, via email:
portecus@endingviclence.org

Kasari Govender, Executive Director, West Coast LEAF, via email:
exec@westcoastleaf.org

Peter Leask (retired Justice of the BC Supreme Court), and Karen Nordlinger, Q.C.,
via email: knordlinger@agdnlaw.ca

Carla Lewis, Family lawyer, via email: clewis@lmfamilylaw.com
Kamiljit Kaur Lehal, Immigration lawyer, via email: kklehal@lehallaw.com

Ian Burns, Reporter, via email: ian.burns@lexisnexis.ca

Diane I. Turner. Q.C.
Barrister & Solicitor

Kelliher & Turner
Suite 16 Shoal Point
21 Dallas Road
Victoria, BC V8V 479

Phone: (250) 386-5566
Fax: (250) 386-6804
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www.kelliher-turner.com

dturner@kelliher-turner.com

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL: This email message and attachments contain information that is confidential and
intended for the addressee only. Do not use, copy or distribute the message and attachments in any manner unless
otherwise permitted. If you have received this email in error please be advised it is not a waiver of privilege: please inform
the sender by return email immediately and delete all copies of the message and its attachments. Kelliher & Turner is not
responsible for any unauthorized changes made to this email or its attachments.
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Hen:z, Mollz FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 1:48 PM
To: $.22

Subject: RE: Womens safe homes

Dear$-22

On behalf of Parliamentary Secretary Mitzi Dean, thank you very much for your note. She has asked me to thank you for
sharing your story with her.

The Building BC: Women'’s Transition Housing Fund is an investment of $734 million to build and operate 1,500 new
units of housing for women and children leaving violence across the province. So far we have announced 280 new
homes in 12 communities across BC, and there will be many more to come.

Thank you again for your message, and for taking the time to write.

Sincerely,
Molly

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
Pronouns: she/her

From:s.22

Sent: Sunday, December 16, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi <Mitzi.Dean.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Womens safe homes

Good afternoon. Sorry to have bothered you on a Sunday though I have to confess that I am absolutly thrilled

that our province has finally realized the urgent need to protect to women and children in violent situations. |
s.22

$.22 I have quite an amazing story in respect to the effects of
such absence of aide that may help your cause and I would love to help in any way I can. Madam Mitzy, I hope
that the projects truly di go through. I pray for you and the organization. I can help u educate families that
suffer.

s.22
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 3:30 PM
To: Stewart, Melanie FIN:EX

Subject: Briefing

Hi Melanie — I'd like to touch base on the pay equity briefing. Please give me a call when you have a few minutes.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her
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Hen:z, Mollx FIN:EX -

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Proposal for Province of BC for Women Deliver Mobilization Efforts
Works for me.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Proposal for Province of BC for Women Deliver Mobilization Efforts

How is 11am?

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Proposal for Province of BC for Women Deliver Mobilization Efforts

| definitely think this is worth considering. I'll be at VCO tomorrow, it would be great if we could find some time to
discuss it then.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Proposal for Province of BC for Women Deliver Mobilization Efforts

I'd welcome your feedback and thinking on this. | requested something like this —as a way to support WD — and | think
it’s fairly strong.

From: Julie Savard-Shaw <jsavard-shaw@canwach.ca>

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Greening, Genesa <Genesa.Greening@bcwomensfoundation.org>; Jenny Nam
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<Jenny.Nam@hbcwomensfoundation.org>
Subject: Re: Proposal for Province of BC for Women Deliver Mobilization Efforts

Good morning Mira,

Please find attached a funding proposal for the Women Deliver Mobilization initiative. This proposal is our "ideal"
scenario proposal, but we are obviously flexible and determined to ensure that domestic voices are heard and able to
participate during the Women Deliver Conference itself.

If you'd like to jump on a call to go over the proposal or if you have any questions, please let me know.

Looking forward to hearing from you

Julie

On Fri, Nov 30, 2018 at 5:36 PM Julie Savard-Shaw <jsavard-shaw@canwach.ca> wrote:

Thanks Genesa, and hi Mira.

Let me put something together and send it to you early next week.
Have a great weekend

Julie

On Nov 30, 2018, at 2:54 PM, Greening, Genesa <Genesa.Greening@bcwomensfoundation.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Mira!

As promised | am connecting you with Julie Savard-Shaw, Director of Partnerships for Women Deliver
Mobilization. Her and | discussed how we might engage the broader community in the

conference. She has developed a proposal for a ‘shadow’ conference at a nearby venue that would
help us facilitate local involvement, provide a stage for announcements, and allow for people to
showcase and discuss their work in the health + equity space. A location 7 minutes from the
convention centre has already been identified.

As for provincial specific mobilization efforts pre-conference | would love to hop on a call with you
around some options related to the three areas of focus identified by the mobilization - health equity,
gender based violence, and economic opportunity + development.

Regards,

GG
<image001.gif>

Genesa M. Greening, CFRE
President + CEO

BC Women'’s Hospital + Health Centre Foundation
D310 — 4500 Oak Street, Vancouver, BC V6H 3N1
Tel: 604-875-2255 / Fax: 604-875-2621
www.bcwomensfoundation.org
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<image003.jpg>

Julie Savard-Shaw

Director of Partnerships, Canadian Women Deliver Mobilization | Directrice des Partenariats, Mobilisation Canadienne de Women Deliver
Canadian Partnership for Women and Children’s Health

Partenariat canadien pour la santé des femmes et des enfants

jsavard-shaw@CanWaCH.ca | 613-408-4658

CanWaCH.ca | CanSFE.ca
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Henry, Mollz FIN:EX

. So— - e —————
From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 10:05 AM
To: ‘execdir@bclta.ca’
Subject: RE: Budget Lockup 2019 Invite List

Hello Babs,

Thank you for your message. Your request for the BC Public Library Partners organizations to receive invitations to the
Budget 2019 lockup has been noted.

We thank you for your interest and will be in contact closer to Budget 2019.

Sincerely,
Molly

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: execdir@bclta.ca <execdir@bclta.ca>

Sent: December 3, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX <Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Budget Lockup 2019 Invite List

Hi Melissa,

We have greatly appreciated being invited to past Budget Lock-ups and are looking forward to 2019!

As BCLTA is but one of the BC Public Library Partners organizations, | have been asked to inquire about the
possibility of ensuring that each of our partners receives, as they have in the past, an invitation to the Budget Lock-
up and my inquiries at the Minister's office advised that | contact you.

We are requesting that the following receive invitations:

Babs Kelly, ED, BCLTA

Annette DeFaveri, ED BC Library Association <execdir at bcla.bc.ca>

Kevin Millsip, Managing Director, BC Libraries Cooperative <kevin.millsip at bc.libraries.coop>

Scott Hargrove, Chair, Association Public Library Directors <shargrove at fvrl.bc.ca>

The invitations can be sent to the above emails, or to me at execdir@bclta.ca.

Kind thanks,
Babs
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Babs Kelly. MLIS, MBA
Executive Director
BC Library Trustees Association

Living and working in New Westminster, on the unceded territory of the

Coast Salish Peoples, including the territories of the Qayqayt,
the xwmaBkwayam (Musqueam) and the Kwantlen Nations.
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: Saturday

Hi folks — Just wanted to send a note that the transition house announcement in Burnaby went well and, as you may
have seen, got tons of pickup! #Saturdayeventsforthewin

If we don’t talk before the break hope you have a great holiday

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX

B
From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 9:33 AM
To: '‘Natalya.Brodie@ocean.org'
Subject: RE: Budget lock up related

Hello Natalya,

Thank you for your message. Your request for Ocean Wise to receive an invitation to the Budget 2019 lockup has been
noted.

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

Begin forwarded message:

From: Natalya Brodie <Natalya.Brodie@ocean.org>

Date: December 10, 2018 at 11:32:42 AM PST

To: "melissa.peters@gov.bc.ca" <melissa.peters@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca" <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Budget lock up related

Hi Melissa,

It was good to connect with you a few moments ago. As you recommended, | pleased to copy Sonja on
this note.

Ocean Wise is a global conservation organization headquartered here in BC. We are a parent
organization of the Vancouver Aquarium and run a number of research, education and public
engagement programs — the Ocean Wise Seafood program, the Great Canadian Shoreline Cleanup,
Marine Mammal Research Centre, as well as our Aquavan that travels to remote locations to bring
ocean education to schools, youth groups and communities.

We are looking to attend the budget lockup and are hoping that your team could add us to the
consideration list, we are hoping for 1-2 spots for our CEO and myself. We are currently in the final
stages of our CEO search, | am hoping that our process wraps up over the next few weeks.

| would be delighted to send your way any supporting materials with additional information on Ocean
Wise.
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Thank you,

Natalya Brodie

MANAGER, GOVERNMENT RELATIONS
Natalya.Brodie@ocean.org

D 604 659 3561

M 604 805 6092

Our vision is a world in which oceans
are healthy and flourishing. | ocean.org

&
00600 ocean wise.

enjoy talking to you If you d

PRIVACY@OCEAN.ORG or write to our policy officer at Ocean Wise Conservation Association, PO Box 3232 Vancouver, B

Il www.ocean.org
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Henz. Mollz FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, December 17,2018 9:31 AM
To: ‘communications@bcphysio.org'
Subject: RE: Budget Lock-Up Query

Hello Jollean,

Thank you for your message. Your request for the Physiotherapy Association of BC to receive an invitation to the Budget

2019 lockup has been noted.

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

From: Jollean Willington <communications@bcphysio.org>
Sent: December 12, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Budget Lock-Up Query

Hello,

We would like to request to be on the lock-up list on budget day.

Please advise of the best email contact to do this.

| know we are a ways out, but thought | might inquire.
All the best,

Jollean

Jollean Willington

Communications Manager

communications@bcphysio.org
604-736-5130 x5
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PHYSIOTHERAPY

"ﬂ ASSOCIATION OF

BRITISH COLUMBIA

www.bcphysio.org
facebook | twitter | youtube

#402-1755 West Broadway V6] 4S5 Vancouver, BC
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX

e e S SR e

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Stewart, Melanie FIN:EX

Cc: Dean, Mitzi FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from the Honourable Maryam Monsef, Minister of Women and Gender
Equality

Attachments: The Honourable Mitzi Dean.pdf; Record of Decision - EN.PDF; Record of Decision -
FR.PDF

Melanie, could your office please draft a response letter?

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: The Honourable Maryam Monsef / L'honorable Maryam Monsef (CFC/SWC)
[mailto:The.Honourable.Maryam.Monsef@cfc-swc.gc.ca]

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi <Mitzi.Dean.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Letter from the Honourable Maryam Monsef, Minister of Women and Gender Equality

Hello,
Please find attached a letter from the Honourable Maryam Monsef, Minister of Women and Gender Equality.

Best regards,
Carolyn Penney

Gestionnaire p.i., Services ministériels et services a la sous-ministre, Direction des communications et affaires publiques
Femmes et égalité des genres / Gouvernement du Canada
carolyn.penney@cfc-swc.gc.ca / Tél. : 819-420-8516

A/Manager, Ministerial and Deputy Ministerial Services, Communications and Public Affairs Directorate
Women and Gender Equality / Government of Canada
carolyn.penney@cfc-swc.gc.ca / Tel: 819-420-8516
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Henz, Mollz FIN:EX -

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records FIN-2018-87819 Records Due December 24, 2018

| completed the search and found no records.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Saadati, Negin
FIN:EX <Negin.Saadati@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Call for Records FIN-2018-87819 Records Due December 24, 2018

“CBA” received: 01/08/17..01/09/18

“community benefit” received: 01/08/17..01/09/18
“benefit agreement” received: 01/08/17..01/09/18
“building trades” received: 01/08/17..01/09/18

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Saadati, Negin
FIN:EX <Negin.Saadati@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Call for Records FIN-2018-87819 Records Due December 24, 2018

Please see FOI request:

All emails to/from the Minister and briefing notes, backgrounders, memos, etc. regarding Community Benefits
Agreements. (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 09/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

“CBA” received: 01/08/17..01/09/17

“community benefit” received: 01/08/17..01/09/17
“benefit agreement” received: 01/08/17..01/09/17
“building trades” received: 01/08/17..01/09/17

Thank you,
Kelly
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Kelly Sather

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-888-5930

From: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>; FIN TBS FOI Coordinator FIN:EX <TBS.FOl@gov.bc.ca>; Justesen, Josh
T FIN:EX <Josh.Justesen@gov.bc.ca>; Draper, Kindree PSEC:EX <Kindree.Draper@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; FOI Coordinator FIN:EX <FOl.Coordinator@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Call for Records FIN-2018-87819 Records Due December 24, 2018

Hi All,

Please see the below FOI Request. Please let us know ASAP if another program area should be contacted for this request
or if any clarification is required.

Please note the following request is the same as FIN-2018-86475 which was previously abandoned for no fee
payment. It has been reopened and fees have been paid.

Please see details below regarding this formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act (FOIPPA):

All emails to/from the Minister and briefing notes, backgrounders, memos, etc. regarding Community Benefits
Agreements. (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 09/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Please provide: completed CFR; clean records package; and harms assessment by December 24, 2018.
Thank you,

Darlene Grieve | FOI Analyst

FOI & Correspondence Unit | Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Finance

FIN FOI SharePoint site | phone 250-952-1509 | email darlene.grieve@gov.bc.ca

sh Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received

this email in error please notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the e-mail or the information it contains is strictly
forbidden.

From: Clements, Thomas <IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 10, 2018 2:27 PM

To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX <FOIl.Coordinator@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gillies, Jessica FIN:EX <Jessica.Gillies@gov.bc.ca>; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records FIN-2018-87819 Records Due December 24, 2018

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

Applicant Type: Interest Group
Records Due: December 24, 2018
Legislated Due Date: January 21, 2019
IAO Contact: Ryan Schumm

Please complete and return the attached Call for Records form to IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca.

Fee estimate instructions: (see CFR form for fee calculation information and due date)

If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200 pages,
complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a fee estimate. Then,
return the form to the IAO by the Fee Estimate Due date noted above. Please await further instruction from IAQ as the
records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once fees have been paid or waived,
IAO will contact you to continue the call for records process. IAO will advise you if the request is abandoned and closed.

Send records via email in PDF format. If email is not possible, please send the records in electronic format via house mail
with the completed form.

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately,
and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy
Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have
conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Please do not hesitate to contact IAO to discuss:

- whether the records may be routinely releasable;

- whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
- any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
Ryan Schumm, FOI Analyst

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Hem_'x, Mollx FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records FIN-2018-87732 Records Due December 19, 2018

| completed the search and found no records.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Saadati, Negin
FIN:EX <Negin.Saadati@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Call for Records FIN-2018-87732 Records Due December 19, 2018

Importance: High

Further clarification — please use these terms:

“Weaver” received: 01/08/18..30/11/18
“Green caucus” received: 01/08/18..30/11/18
“Miller” received: 01/08/18..30/11/18
“Pivnick” received: 01/08/18..30/11/18
“Rendek” received: 01/08/18..30/11/18

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Saadati, Negin
FIN:EX <Negin.Saadati@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Call for Records FIN-2018-87732 Records Due December 19, 2018

Hi everyone —
To clarify -

Please search:

“Weaver” received: 01/08/18..30/11/18
“Green caucus” received: 01/08/18..30/11/18
“Miller” received: 01/08/18..30/11/18
“Rivnick” received: 01/08/18..30/11/18
“Rendek” received: 01/08/18..30/11/18

Thank you,
Kelly
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From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 6:22 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Saadati, Negin
FIN:EX <Negin.Saadati@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Call for Records FIN-2018-87732 Records Due December 19, 2018

Please see below for an FOI request:

All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Minister/Premier/Minister of State or their staff (Date Range for
Record Search: From 08/01/2018 To 11/30/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Please provide any forms of communication — e-mail, text, BBM, etc — between you and Andrew Weaver, from August 1
2018 to Nov 30 2018.

Please provide these records to me by Thursday.
In Heidi’s absence | will search her records.

Thank you,
Kelly

From: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>; Gibbs, Chantal FIN:EX <Chantal.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>

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

Should a fee estimate be necessary please have that to us by Dec 10, 2018 and before sending your email update the

subject line inserting FEE ESTIMATE before Call for Records: FIN-2018-##### and flag as High Importancem (please see
attached Fee Estimate Question.docx).

Otherwise please provide: completed CFR; clean records package; and harms assessment by Dec 19, 2018.
Thank you,

Darlene Grieve | FOI Analyst

FOI & Correspondence Unit | Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Finance

FIN FOI SharePoint site | phone 250-952-1509 | email darlene.grieve@gov.bc.ca

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this email

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error please notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the e-mail or the information it contains is strictly
forbidden.

From: Courcy, Danny <|AOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: December 5, 2018 1:50 PM
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To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX <FOl.Coordinator@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gillies, Jessica FIN:EX <Jessica.Gillies@gov.bc.ca>; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records FIN-2018-87732 Records Due December 19, 2018

Good afternoon,

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

Applicant Type: Political Party

Cross Government Number: XGR-2018-87715
Request also directed to: multiple areas
Records Due: December 19, 2018

Legislated Due Date: January 17, 2019

IAO Contact: Thejus Sebastian

Please complete and return the attached Call for Records form to |IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca.

Fee estimate instructions: (see CFR form for fee calculation information and due date)

If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200 pages,
complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a fee estimate. Then,
return the form to the IAO by the Fee Estimate Due date noted above. Please await further instruction from IAO as the
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
Thejus Sebastian, FOI Analyst

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Henry, Mollyﬂ\l:EX
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From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 1:04 PM
To: '‘Michelle Tice'
Cc: Julia Staub-French; Navaz Daruwalla; Kathy McLellan
Subject: RE: December 15 @ 11:30am

Great, see you then.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Michelle Tice <Tice@familyservices.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Julia Staub-French <jsFrench@familyservices.bc.ca>; Navaz Daruwalla <daruwalla@familyservices.bc.ca>; Kathy
McLellan <McLellan@familyservices.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: December 15 @ 11:30am

Hi Molly,

No problem at all. Julia, Kathy and | will be ready to meet with you and Parliamentary Secretary Dean at 11am on
Saturday and then the families will arrive at 11:30am. We will be finished by 1pm. My cellphone number is $-22
s.22 if you have any questions on Saturday morning.

We are looking forward to Saturday’s session.

Best regards,

Michelle

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX [mailto:Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: December 11, 2018 5:32 PM

To: Michelle Tice <Tice@familyservices.bc.ca>

Cc: Julia Staub-French <jsFrench@familyservices.bc.ca>; Navaz Daruwalla <daruwalla@familyservices.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: December 15 @ 11:30am

Hi Michelle — The Parliamentary Secretary now has an event that we’ll need to leave for by 1pm. Are you able to do a
pre-meeting at 11:00 instead?

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

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 4:57 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Julia Staub-French <jsFrench@familyservices.bc.ca>; Navaz Daruwalla <daruwalla@familyservices.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: December 15 @ 11:30am

Thank you, Molly. 1pm works well for us, too. Looking forward to seeing you at 11:30am on December 15™.

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX [mailto:Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: November 22, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Michelle Tice <Tice@familyservices.bc.ca>

Cc: Julia Staub-French <jsFrench@familyservices.bc.ca>; Navaz Daruwalla <daruwalla@familyservices.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: December 15 @ 11:30am

Hi Michelle — 1pm works for us.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

Pronouns: she/her

From: Michelle Tice [mailto:Tice@familyservices.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Cc: Julia Staub-French; Navaz Daruwalla
Subject: RE: December 15 @ 11:30am

Hi Molly,

| wanted to follow up with you about the upcoming meeting with Parliamentary Secretary Dean at our offices. We
would love the opportunity to have a pre- or post-meeting (30 mins) with Julia, you, me and Parliamentary Secretary
Dean if it works for your schedule. Do you know if this would be possible, and if so, would 11am or 1pm be best for you
both?

Thanks,

Michelle

From: Michelle Tice

Sent: November 8, 2018 9:53 AM

To: 'Henry, Molly FIN:EX' <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Julia Staub-French <jsFrench@familyservices.bc.ca>; Navaz Daruwalla <daruwalla@familyservices.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: December 15 @ 11:30am

Hi Molly,
Thank you so much for the quick reply. We are looking forward to hosting you both on Saturday, December 15,
Best regards,

Michelle
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From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX [mailto:Molly.Henry@gov.bc.cal

Sent: November 7, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Michelle Tice <Tice@familyservices.bc.ca>

Cc: Julia Staub-French <jsFrench@familyservices.bc.ca>; Navaz Daruwalla <daruwalla @familyservices.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: December 15 @ 11:30am

Thanks Michelle! Dec 15" works for us. Let’s touch base that week to discuss final details.

Best,
Molly

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-387-3751

Pronouns: she/her

From: Michelle Tice [mailto: Tice@familyservices.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Cc: Julia Staub-French; Navaz Daruwalla

Subject: December 15 @ 11:30am

Hi Molly,

I have had a chance to discuss and confirm the opportunity to bring a small group of youth and parents from our Be
Yourself group come to our offices on Saturday, December 15" to have an informal conversation with you and
Parliamentary Secretary Dean. | would now like to extend an official invitation to you and Parliamentary Secretary Dean
to attend this session.

Details:

Date — Saturday, December 15, 2018

Time —11:30am — 1pm (casual food and refreshments will be served as well)
Location — Suite 203 — 1111 Lonsdale Avenue, North Vancouver

Please confirm that this meeting date and time still works for both of you.

Best regards,

Michelle

Famil o
Services
NORTH SHORE .
ing lives together
CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail message (including attachments, if lential and is intended only for the addressee. Any
unauthorized use or disclosure is strictly prohibited. Disclosure of this e-mail to anyone other than the intended addressee does not
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constitute waiver of privilege. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately and delete this. Thank
you for your cooperation.

& please consider the environment before printing this email
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Henry, Molly FIN:E_)(

= - -
From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 4:41 PM
To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records FIN-2018-87260 Records Due November 22, 2018

I've completed the search and found no records

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Saadati, Negin FIN:EX <Negin.Saadati@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn
FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
<Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Call for Records FIN-2018-87260 Records Due November 22, 2018

Importance: High

There has been an issue with this records search — please complete this search again before the end of the day and
provide to me your records.

Thank you,
Kelly

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
<Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Saadati, Negin FIN:EX
<Negin.Saadati@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Call for Records FIN-2018-87260 Records Due November 22, 2018

Importance: High

Hi all -
Please see below for an FOI request:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from or received by
the Premier/Minister, staff in the Premier/Minister’s office, and Ministry staff pertaining to the receipt of Michael de
Jong's letter addressed to the Minister of Finance sent on October 17, 2018 regarding LNG Canada’s final investment
decision. (Date for Record Search: From: 10/17/2018 To: 10/29/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Please use these terms to complete your Outlook search:

“LNG” received: 07/10/18..29/10/18
“De Jong” received: 07/10/18..29/10/18
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“Dejong” received: 07/10/18..29/10/18

Negin — please search both Jessica Leonard and Kim Manton’s Outlook accounts.
Molly — | will search Fin Minister.

Please complete this search by end of day Tuesday, November 27" - let me know if this deadline is too onerous and if
there is anything | can do to help.

Thank you,
Kelly

From: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Sent: November 26, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX; O'Connor, Lara FIN:EX; Gibbs, Chantal FIN:EX; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX
Cc: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX; Gillies, Jessica FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records FIN-2018-87260 Records Due November 22, 2018

Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

I just wanted to follow up on this request as sign off was due on Nov. 22, 2018. Please let me know ASAP if you would
have responsive records for this request.

Description: Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from or
received by the Premier/Minister, staff in the Premier/Minister’s office, and Ministry staff pertaining to the receipt of
Michael de Jong’s letter addressed to the Minister of Finance sent on October 17, 2018 regarding LNG Canada’s final
investment decision. (Date for Record Search: From: 10/17/2018 To: 10/29/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Thank you,

Justine Thibadeau

Corporate Operations Branch COB | Office of the Comptroller General OCG
Ministry of Finance FIN Fax: 250-356-8388

Phone: 778-974-3082 | Email: Justine.thibadeau@gov.bc.ca

From: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

Sent: November 9, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>; O'Connor, Lara FIN:EX <Lara.OConnor@gov.bc.ca>; Gibbs, Chantal
FIN:EX <Chantal.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>; Bridge, Jannea FIN:EX <Jannea.Bridge @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gillies, Jessica FIN:EX <Jessica.Gillies@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Call for Records FIN-2018-87260 Records Due November 22, 2018

Good afternoon,

Please see the below FOI Request. Please let me know ASAP if another program area should be contacted for this
request or if any clarification is required. Should a fee estimate be necessary please have that to me by November 14™,
(please see attached Fee Estimate Question.docx). Otherwise please provide completed CFR, clean records package and
harms assessment by November 22, 2018.

Thank you,

Marika Anderson
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Correspondence Coordinator
Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Finance

(778) 698-9160

From: Courcy, Danny <IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: November 7, 2018 2:00 PM

To: FOI Coordinator FIN:EX <FOl.Coordinator@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gillies, Jessica FIN:EX <Jessica.Gillies@gov.bc.ca>; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records FIN-2018-87260 Records Due November 22, 2018

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
Jong’s letter addressed to the Minister of Finance sent on October 17, 2018 regarding LNG Canada’s final investment
decision. (Date for Record Search: From: 10/17/2018 To: 10/29/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Applicant Type: Political Party

Cross Government Number: XGR-2018-87119

Request also directed to: OOP-2018-87262;JTT-2018-87261;MOE-2018-87259;GCP-2018-87097
Records Due: November 22, 2018

Legislated Due Date: December 11, 2018

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
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Hen!, Mollx FIN:EX

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 6:21 PM
To: ‘Janina Stajic’

Subject: RE: Equal Voice

One of my colleagues, Kelly, will be joining the Parliamentary Secretary.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Janina Stajic®-22

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Equal Voice

Hi Molly

Wonderful! Thank you so much. It will be myself, our chair Ashwak Sirri and one other member of our executive -

Maeve O'Byrne.

Once again - thank you and we look forward to seeing Ms Dean at Mon Petit Choux. Will you be there, too?

Janina

On Thu, Dec 6, 2018 at 4:03 PM Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, that works fine. We will see you tomorrow at 2pm. If anything changes, my cell is 250-896-5731.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her
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From: Janina Stajic S22

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:26 PM
To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Equal Voice

Hi Molly

Will you be right downtown? If so | would suggest Mon Petit Choux which is right downtown on Commerical Street.

Thank you.

Janina

On Thu, Dec 6, 2018 at 1:47 PM Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Janina — We'll be near downtown Nanaimo for an earlier event. Do you have a suggestion for where to have the
meeting?

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Janina Stajic 822

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Equal Voice
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Hi Molly

Thank you! We are available this Friday at around 2 pm.

And thank you re your note about International Women's Day, too.

We look forward to the meeting.

Janina

On Tue, Dec 4, 2018 at 1:15 PM Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We will be in Nanaimo this Friday and may be available for a half hour meeting at around 2pm. Would you be
available then?

I've noted your invitation for March 3™ and we will confirm whether the PS is able to attend closer to the date.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Janina Stajic 522

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 3:32 PM

Page 48 of 58 FIN-2019-93490



To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Equal Voice

Hi Molly

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly.

In general, we would love to have a meeting to discuss the work we are doing in the mid-island region and how we
might be able to work with or support Ms Dean in her work. It would be myself and our chair Ashwak Sirri who |
understand has also sent Ms. Dean an email.

As, well we are planning for our International Women'’s Day event which we usually have the Sunday before - this
year we are hoping to have it on March 3. If Ms. Dean might be available on that day to be part of this event, that
would be wonderful.

Thanks again Molly and please let me know if you have any more questions or need any more information.

Janina

Janina Stajic

Communications Professional

s.22

On Mon, Dec 3, 2018 at 9:19 AM Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hello Janina,

Parliamentary Secretary Dean has asked me to follow up with you and discuss how we might connect with you and
Equal Voice’s Central Vancouver Island chapter.

Were you interested in a meeting or an event, or is this related to International Women’s Day?

Thanks,

Molly

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

Begin forwarded message:

From: Janina Stajics-22

Date: December 2, 2018 at 5:00:22 PM PST

To:8.17

Cc: Dan Hurley <Dan.Hurley@viu.ca>, <Mitzi.Dean.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>, Janina Stajic
<Janina.Stajic@viu.ca>

Subject: Re: Equal Voice

Hello

Thanks to you both and it is nice to e-meet you, Ms Dean. | look forward to
connecting.

Janina
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Janina Stajic

Communications Professional

s.22

On Sun, Dec 2, 2018 at 3:34 PM Dean, Mitzis-17 wrote:
Thanks very much — we will reach out to Janina from the Ministry.
Good to see you and very best wishes for the season.

Mitzi Dean | MLA | Esquimalt-Metchosin

(Pronouns: she, her, hers, elle)
Legislative Office: 250.387.3655 | Mitzi.Dean.MLA@leg.bc.ca

We acknowledge that the Esquimalt-Metchosin constituency is part of the Coast
Salish Community and that we operate on the territory of the Lekwungen,
Sc'ianew, and Kosapsum Nations.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information
intended for a specified individual and purpose. The information is private and
protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any
attachments from your system. Thank you.

From: Dan Hurley <Dan.Hurley@viu.ca>

Date: Sunday, December 2, 2018 at 10:36 AM

To: "Mitzi Dean, MLA" <Mitzi.Dean.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Janina Stajic <Janina.Stajic@viu.ca>, Janina Stajic $-22
Subject: Equal Voice

Hello Mitzi,

It was good to see you briefly in Vancouver last week. | wanted to follow up by
putting you in touch with my colleague, Janina Stajic, who is Director of
Communications and Public Engagement at VIU (in whose position | will be acting
for the next year s.22
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Janina is also very involved with the Equal Voice Central Vancouver Island chapter
and would appreciate the opportunity to connect with you in your capacity as
Parliamentary Secretary for Gender Equity. | understand her colleague, Ashwak
Sirri, sent you an invitation to participate in International Women’s Day activities
in Nanaimo.

I wanted to put Janina in touch with you directly to continue the conversation.
Take care and talk soon | hope.

Dan

[cid:image001.jpg@01D2337C.02D524D0]

Dan Hurley, MJ, APR

Communications and Public Engagement

Vancouver Island University<http://www.viu.ca/>

Cell/Text: +1.250.618.4326 | Office: +1.250.740.6518

email: Dan.Hurley@viu.ca<mailto:Dan.Hurley@viu.ca> @viuniversity @viunews

Gratefully acknowledging the Snuneymuxw First Nation, Tla’amin First Nation,
Snaw-naw-as First Nation and the Cowichan Tribes whose traditional territories
VIU resides on.

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
Bl L A SRR T+ SR e A T — e ——— T A =

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 1:53 PM

To: ‘Duncan Wlodarczak'

Subject: RE: Invitation - Urban Land Institute of British Columbia (ULI BC)
Hi Duncan,

Yes, this is all in line with what we had discussed. Minister James will do approximately 10 minutes of introduction, and
then would like to hear from ULI members about:

- Their views on BC’s housing market outlook
- Feedback on BC’s 30-point housing plan
- Current challenges and opportunities for the sector

It will be Minister James and myself attending.

Thanks,
Molly

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Duncan Wlodarczak$-22

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Invitation - Urban Land Institute of British Columbia (ULI BC)

Hey Molly,

Hope you had a great weekend. | can confirm that ULI BC is pleased to host the Minister at Telus in downtown
Vancouver. to recap exact details:

What: Round table discussion with BC Minister of Finance & ULI BC

When: Friday December 14th

Time: 1:00pm-2:00pm

Location: 510 West Georgia, Vancouver — 5th Floor TELUS Garden Executive Boardroom

I have sent invites out to ULI BC leadership and will be inviting some other ULI members today. | will update you on
attendees confirmed on both this Friday and Wednesday next week, and will send the final list to you Friday morning, if
that works? To recap, the round table will be informal and is meant for lots of discussion, and as such, | will keep total
attendees to around 20 people, plus the Minister and you or another staff (unless you're bringing others?).

Finally, it would be helpful if | can give attendees a heads up on any specific topics or subjects areas the Minister would
like to speak to, which | can relay to attendees, while also ensuring as moderator | keep us on topic. We certainly want
this to be as productive and valuable as possible for both parties. Happy to chat on the phone ahead of time if needed.
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Thanks again and looking forward to it.
Regards,
Duncan

On Thu, Nov 29, 2018 at 3:38 PM Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Duncan,

As discussed, we’re confirmed for Friday, Dec 14" from 1-2pm.

Thanks,

Molly

Molly Henry
Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier

250-896-5731

From: Duncan Wlodarczak $-22

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 7:41 AM

To: Minister, FIN FIN:EX

Subject: 374699 Invitation - Urban Land Institute of British Columbia (ULI BC)

Dear Minister James,

My name is Duncan Wlodarczak and | am emailing you in my capacity as Vice-Chair of the Urban Land Institute of British Columbia (ULI
BC)

On behalf of ULI British Columbia (ULI BC), we would like to invite you to join us for a roundtable discussion with ULI BC, it's leadership

team, and select ULI BC members to share our feedback on a number of recent initiatives your office and government have enacted, and
learn how we can work with you and your government to help tackle some of the major urban issues we face.

ULI BC has enjoyed a good working relationship with local governments across British Columbia, and has had positive conversations while
hosting your colleague, Minister Selina Robinson. The Government has ambitious goals as it relates to planning and the built
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environment, transportation, and housing, and we would welcome the opportunity to speak with you on these goals.
To this end, | have enclosed an invitation for your consideration to speak with our organization.

Thank you very much and we look forward to working with you.

Best regards,

Duncan Wlodarczak
Vice-Chair, ULI BC

Duncan Wlodarczak

Vice-Chair

Urban Land Institute of British Columbia
Emails-22

Cell: ¢
Website: https://britishcolumbia.uli.org

Duncan Wlodarczak

Email:$-22
Cells.22

Twitter: 522
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Henry, Molly FIN:EX

i ———
From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 10:15 AM
To: Stewart, Melanie FIN:EX
s Knowles, Jessica D FIN:EX
Subject: RE: ViaSport/PS Dean meeting on Dec 17
Sounds good
Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Stewart, Melanie FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Knowles, Jessica D FIN:EX <Jessica.D.Knowles@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: ViaSport/PS Dean meeting on Dec 17

Ok, thanks. The DM would also like her Director of Sport to attend — Margo Ross. | know her; makes sense --

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Stewart, Melanie FIN:EX <Melanie.).Stewart@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Knowles, Jessica D FIN:EX <Jessica.D.Knowles@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: ViaSport/PS Dean meeting on Dec 17

Yes, it’s fine for the DM to attend. Please invite her.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her

From: Stewart, Melanie FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Knowles, Jessica D FIN:EX <Jessica.D.Knowles@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: ViaSport/PS Dean meeting on Dec 17

Hi Molly,

Staff at TAC have requested an invitation for Sandra Carroll (DM at TAC) to attend this meeting. | think this would be a
good idea as this is the Ministry responsible for funding viaSport and could assist on moving things forward following
the meeting.

Please let me know if you are ok with this and whether your office will extend the invite or whether | should forward it —
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Thanks,
Melanie

Melanie J. Stewart, PhD.

Pronouns: She/her/hers

Assistant Deputy Minister | Gender Equity Office
Ministry of Finance | 2" Floor, 617 Government Street
Victoria, BC | Cell: 250.213.8764
Melanie.J.Stewart@gov.bc.ca

o

Where ideas work

GBA-

cenoteaaseo anawrsis nus Click here to take the Learning Centre GBA+ Online Training
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